
VA101V-17-Q-0192 
 

Contractor Questions Updated 

 

The following additional questions were submitted by in response to RFP: VA101V-17-Q-0192. 

Q12. Paragraph one states “offers are due no later than 30, 2016” 

Answer: Updated,  Offers are due no later than 8 June 2016 by 5:00 PM EST 

Q13. Section A019 Certifications – Equipment Paragraph five states “Software and firmware upgrade are included 

for the UPS at no charge to the government” Please clarify. Is this for the life of the Equipment or just at time 

of commissioning? 

Answer: This is for the life of the separate service contract which will be awarded to the installation 

contractor. Please see updated UPS system and battery Maintenance Contract SOW. 

 Q14. Section A019 Certifications – Equipment; Paragraph four states prime is to provide a one-time complete 

battery installation using government purchased batteries. Please clarify. This will be a $5,000.00 – $8,000.00 

adder to the RFQ if truly needed 

Answer: The batteries will be required to be replaced during the fourth option year of the maintenance 

contract.  Replacement batteries for this full replacement will be provided by the Government. 

CLIN 40002 has been added to the solicitation for pricing purposes. Please see updated UPS 

system and battery Maintenance Contract SOW. 

Q15. Section 3.3 Phase III Installation Activities: Bullet 19 states “Standard Power Strips with C13, and One (1) 

New EPO System with Individual Home Runs”. Please clarify. Where are these Power Strips installed? In 

one of the new Racks or existing racks? 

Answer: New Racks, the existing rack will be removed and disposed of by the contractor. 

Q16. Section 3. Performance Requirements: Current UPS system is at 20KVA with 140 minutes of runtime. 

Paragraph two of this section should state as suck; UPS System must provide 140-Minutes runtime at 20KW 

Load. Adjusting the runtime as noted in Section 2. General Requirements, paragraph one of  the latest 

addendum to 140 minutes at 40KW load will triple the footprint of the system and will not fit within the 

space restraints in the Data Center.  

Answer: Updated,  please see updated UPS system and battery Maintenance Contract SOW. 

Q17. Do we need to provide the Rack Systems? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

 

----------------------------------------End of Questions____________________________________________ 


